Owned by the Cilizens of Jonesboro

September 24, 1999

Brian Wadley

City of Jonesboro
Planning Coordinator
P.0O. Box 1845
Jonesboro, AR 72403

Re: Easement Abandonment
Dear Brian:

City Water and Light has no objection with the
abandonment of the existing easement located on Ramson
Road, a portion of McDaniel's Fourth Addition. All being
located in Section 34, Township 14 North, Range 3
East,Craighead County, Arkansas.

Sincerely,
Randfj;S Simpkins
Chief Engineer, CWL
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cc: Natalie Ward

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT -+ 400 East Monroe ¢ P.O. Box 1289 ¢ Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 e 870/935-5581



1520 SoutH CARAWAY ROAD
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JONESBORO, AR 72401
CABLE TV (870) 935-3615

Fax: (870) 972-8141

To:  John Ward

Cc:  Jonesboro City Council
From: TCA Cable TV

Date: September 24, 1999

Re: Easement

TCA Cable TV has no objection to the abandonment of such easement located on either side of
Ramson Lane platted as Lots 1 and 4 near or at Friendly Hope Road.

TCA Cable TV has no facilities located on this easement.
Sincerely,

Chriss Berry
Chief Technician
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613 Southwent Drive
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401
£70-932-8331

Fax 870-931.9422
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Reliant Eneérgy Arkla -

Seplember 27, 1999
Mr. John Ward

Dear Sir:

Reliant Energy Arkla has performed a site visit to the Ramson and Friendly Hope Rd. area at your
request. Reliant Energy Askla does not have any facilities at the location in question and will not
object 1o the closing of this easement. Thank you for allowing us to investigate this matter.

Sincerely, ;

Jody W. Pickens
Reliant Energy Askla
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e will be the one people choosé for enérgy, imovation,
and investment,



